

2003 DRAFTING REQUEST

Senate Amendment (SA-SSA(LRBs0226/1)-SB214)

Received: **10/22/2003**

Received By: **mdsida**

Wanted: **Today**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Jon Erpenbach (608) 266-6670**

By/Representing:

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **mdsida**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **Criminal Law - guns and weapons**

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: **YES**

Requester's email: **Sen.Erpenbach@legis.state.wi.us**

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Delete motor vehicle exception from SA-2.

Instructions:

See Attached - LRB 03a1332

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	mdsida 10/22/2003 chanaman 10/22/2003	kgilfoy 10/22/2003		_____			
/1			pgreensl 10/22/2003	_____	mbarman 10/23/2003	mbarman 10/23/2003	

Vers. Drafted Reviewed Typed Proofed Submitted Jacketed Required

FE Sent For:

<END>

2003 DRAFTING REQUEST

Senate Amendment (SA-SSA(LRBs0226/1)-SB214)

Received: 10/22/2003

Received By: mdsida

Wanted: Today

Identical to LRB:

For: Jon Erpenbach (608) 266-6670

By/Representing:

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: mdsida

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Criminal Law - guns and weapons

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email: Sen.Erpenbach@legis.state.wi.us

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Delete motor vehicle exception from SA-2.

Instructions:

See Attached - LRB 03a1332

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
1?	mdsida	<i>Kmg</i>	<i>19 22 P8</i>	<i>10 102 self</i>			

FE Sent For:

<END>

SENATE AMENDMENT,
~~TO SENATE AMENDMENT 2,~~ (LRBS 0226/1)
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT ~~1,~~
TO 2003 SENATE BILL 214

substitute

1 At the locations indicated, amend the ~~amendment~~ as follows:

2 ~~1.~~ ³⁶ Page ~~1,~~ ³ line ~~4:~~ delete that line and substitute:

3 ~~(15m)~~ PRIVATE EMPLOYER RESTRICTIONS. A".

4 ~~2.~~ ³⁶ Page ~~1,~~ line ~~8:~~ delete "employment." and substitute "employment." ~~*~~

5 ~~3.~~ ³⁶ Page ~~1,~~ line ~~9:~~ delete lines ~~9~~ ⁸ to 12.

6 (END)